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June 14,2000 
Fi-Ro Corp. 
RR4 
6228 Devonian 
Roswell.NM 88201 

Re: HONDO HOLLO WAY STATE #1, UNIT F, S36-T12S-R3 IE 
GULF STATE H #1, UNIT H, S23-T13S-R31E 
NORTH CAPROCK QUEEN #5Y, UNIT E, S8-T13S-R32E 

Dear Mr. McDonald: 

On March 20,2000 you were sent a letter of non-compliance for the above referenced leases. This letter was sent 
by certified mail, the letter was received and signed by Twana McDonald, March 22,2000. The reason for this 
letter is these wells are non-compliant with the following O.C.D. Rules: 

1. Rule 201 - Wells To Be Properly Abandoned 
2. Rule 202 - Plugging and Permanent Abandonment 
3. Rule 203 - Temporary Abandonment 

I am enclosing a copy of these rules with this correpsondence. 

I f I have not received a response to this letter by June 29,2000,1 will send a copy of this letter to the O.C.D. 
Attorney in Santa Fe requesting this matter be set for a show cause hearing in Santa Fe. 

If you have any questions or i f i can be of assistance in anyway, please do not hesitate to call me @ 505-393-
6161 ext. 114. 

GARY^. WINK 
Field Representative I I 

cc: Billy Prichard 
Chris Williams 
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